1: 03: 10 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Foster
to order at 1:0

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
Cct ober 26, 2017
1: 03 p. m
FOURTH SPECI AL SESSI ON

called the House Finance Conmittee neeting
3 p.m

Neal Foster, Co-Chair
Paul Seaton, Co-Chair
Les Gara, Vice-Chair
Jason G enn

David Guttenberg
Scott Kawasaki

Dan Otiz

Lance Pruitt

St eve Thonpson

Cathy Tilton

Tammi e WIlson (via tel econference)

Ken Alper, Director, Tax Division, Departnment of Revenue;
Shel don  Fi sher, Comm ssi oner, Depar t ment of Revenue;
Brandon S Spanos, Deputy Director, Tax Di vi si on,

Departnent of Revenue.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Representative Tanm e WI son
SUMVARY

HB 4001 EMPLOYMENT TAX

House Fi nance Committee 1

10/ 26/ 17 1:03 P.M



HB 4001 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for
further consideration.

Co- Chair Foster reviewed the neeting agenda.

#hb4001
HOUSE BI LL NO. 4001

"An Act inposing a tax on wages and net earnings from
self-enploynent; relating to the admnistration and
enforcement of the wages and net earnings from self-
enpl oyment tax; and providing for an effective date."

1: 04: 24 PM

KEN ALPER, DI RECTOR, TAX DI VISION, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE,
provided a PowerPoint presentation titled "Capped Payroll

Tax - Bill Introduction HB 4001 by Governor Wl ker" dated
Cct ober 26, 2017 (copy on file). He pointed to the bill
title on slide 2 of the bill. He shared that it was partia

income tax. He noved to slide 4 of the legislation and
provided detail on wunrestricted general funds (UG and
other projections. He referred to SB 26 that was in
conference committee and would still |eave a shortfall of
$0.6 to $0.9 billion. He stated that HB 4001 was to
partially fill that gap.

1: 08: 09 PM

M. Al per noved to slide 5 and addressed that the primry
i ssue was a reduction in oil revenue. The slide contained a
chart showing UG- oil revenue, the G- budget and oi
surplus from 2010 to 2018. He turned to slide 6 and
di scussed that it was the budget per capita adjusted for
inflation and population. Operating budget spending was
currently conparable to spending in the 1990s. The budget
had been cut substantially based on historic |evels.

Representative Otiz asked for a restatenent of the
testinmony related to inflation and popul ati on grow h.

M. Al per replied that the chart on slide 6 reflected the
budget adjusted for inflation and population. The graph
captured all of the information he listed. He referred to
heal thcare and pointed to the growmh in healthcare cost in
light blue. The dark blue portion represented the overall
agency budgets (w thout health and education).

House Fi nance Committee 2 10/ 26/ 17 1:03 P. M



1:13: 12 PM

M. Al per noved to slide 7 and discussed the Ofice of
Managenment and Budget (QOwVB) 10-year pl an:

* Not a policy docunent- an extrapolation of current
trends

* Updated to include Prelimnary Fall revenue forecast

o After the $300+ mllion increase from FY18-19,
subsequent years mainly reflect inflation plus known
actual liabilities (i.e. debt, retirenment funding)

e Status Quo Budget increases from $4.7 billion to
$5.5 billion in FY2027 (+$800 mlli on)

e UG revenue increases from $2.0 billion to $2.8
billion in FY2027 (+$800 mllion)

Structural budget deficit is still $2.7 billion in
2027

M. Al per turned to slide 8 "OWB 10-year Plan":

e Apparent closing of budget gap in later forecast
years is primarily based on the expectation of
continui ng steady Permanent Fund growth

o The SB26 nodels assune the overall fund
continues to grow due to indirect inflation
proofing, plus deposits of new royalties

o Annual sustai nable “POW’ draw therefore
increases to $2.5 - $2.8 billion by FY2027

o Although the budget potentially conmes into
bal ance in 2026, deficits before that date wll
drive the CBRF to an unacceptably | ow | evel

M. Al per the overall fund would continue to grow with a 7
percent growh rate. Additionally, there were new deposits
made annually from royalties. The deficits were | ooking
smal | er because the annual draw would go to $2.5 billion to
$2.8 billion by FY 27. Athough the budget potentially

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 10/ 26/ 17 1:03 P. M



cones into balance in 2026, deficits before that date wll
drive the CBRF to an unacceptably | ow | evel.

1:16: 40 PM

Vice-Chair Gara asked whether slide 6 included all genera
f unds.

M. A per replied that the slide included unrestricted
general fund (UG). He remarked that designated general
funds (DGF) were "pretty much a zero sum operation.”

Vice-Chair Gara stated that one of his concerns was that
the legislature had delayed revenue for so long that it
woul d  either be necessary to go below the save
Constitutional Budget Reserve (CBR), and inplenmented tax
woul d take one year to inplenent.

M. A per replied in the affirmative related to the tax
i npl enentation. He agreed that the fiscal cliff was rapidly
appr oachi ng.

Vice-Chair Gara surm sed that the adm nistrati on would have
to propose over drawing from the Permanent Fund or use nore
fromthe CBR than recomended.

SHELDON  FI SHER, COWM SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE,
replied that a threshold should be maintained in the CBR
for safety neasures. The options were cutting nore or
taking nore from the Permanent Fund Earnings Reserve
Account ( ERA)

1:19: 34 PM

Representative Kawasaki referred to slide 6 and challenged
the assertion that the budget deficit was $2.5 billion. He
referred to deferred mai ntenance and ot her costs.

M. Al per was not sure whether the correct way to refer to
the needs was "deficit," but he agreed there were nunerous
expenditures. Al of the capital itenms brought forward in
the early 1980s were aging and would need rooves, siding

and upgrades. There was a nuch higher capital base than the
state had 30 to 40 years earlier

Representative Kawasaki queried the anticipated G- spend
for the ten years.

House Fi nance Committee 4 10/ 26/ 17 1:03 P.M



M. Alper replied that the one-tinme adjustnments from FY 18
to FY 19 was inflation. He stated that the FY 18 was
unusual , because it only had approximately $120 mllion in
G-. He furthered that there was approximately $110 in
reappropriation. He stated that the real nunber was closer
to $230 million. He furthered that the O fice of Managenent
and Budget (OVB) ten-year plan utilized the FY 18 budget as
the base and increased it as inflation starting with the
$230 mllion.

1:23: 03 PM

Representative Pruitt referred to the statenent that the
CBR woul d be at an unacceptably | ow | evel. He asked for the
| evel that should not be surpassed.

M. A per replied $2 billion. The state need a reserve in
case of a natural disaster and other.

Representative Pruitt observed in the presentation that the
budget would be balanced by FY 2026. He believed the
public's concern was that once a tax was started that it
woul d continue on in perpetuity. He wondered why the bil
did not contain a sunset clause.

M. Alper replied that if the state had sufficient funds
that would nmake sense to end the tax, but he did not
believe it was prudent to include it in the bill.

Representative Pruitt thought a sunset would force the
conversation

M. Alper did not believe he was the appropriate person to
answer the question.

Representative Pruitt stated that the state had spent a
significant anobunt on capital. He wondered about a
conversation regardi ng whether the state should continue to
own all of the assets. He asked if there was an effort to
| ook at the substantial anpbunt of assets tied up in
facilities to use el sewhere.

Conmi ssi oner Fisher replied that the question of the sunset
was appropriate. He remarked that there were assets in "a
couple of different buckets.” Sone of those assets were
underutilized, and there was sonme effort to determne

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 10/ 26/ 17 1:03 P. M



whet her to dispose of sonme of the assets. He stated that
sonme of those assets were in locations that did not have a
mar ket to dispose. He furthered that there was trenendous
value in holding sone other assets, such as the Atwood
Building. He stated that the Atwood Building was a |arge
asset and heavily utilized. The advantage of owning that
asset was that the current l|lease rate was between $75 to
$80 per square foot. He stressed that the building was
conpletely paid off. He remarked that |easing a space ended
up paying the capital cost.

1:28: 55 PM

Representative Pruitt believed the land in Al aska should be
avai lable for land. He noted that there had been pressure
to get land into the hands of Al askans. He believed it
woul d bridge the gap for a nunber of years. He asked if the
adm nistration was wlling to get DNR working on the
I Ssues.

Comm ssi oner Fisher would follow up on the question.

Representative Quttenberg asked about the disposal of state
assets. He believed that many of the facilities owned by
the state cost the state nore when they were privatized. He
remarked there were many things the state should or should
not be doi ng.

Comm ssi oner Fisher shared that the savings were achieved
by owning. He did not believe the state received inferior
service when leasing. He could discuss whether it was
beneficial to own or |ease.

Representative Thonpson pointed to the chart on slide 6 and
asked if the tax credits, the Permanent Fund Dividend, and
&0 bonds were included in the graph.

M. Al per answered that the red section included debt
service such as GO bonds and oil and gas tax credits. The
wedge had becone large in 2010 due to oil and gas tax
credits. The Permanent Fund had never been part of that
graph. He referred to a presentation earlier in the week

and stated that once there was a Permanent Fund
restructuring bill, the admnistration my nmake the
changes.

1: 34: 43 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 10/ 26/ 17 1:03 P. M



M. Al per advanced to slide 9 and referred to bal anci ng of
t he budget by FY 26. He explained that nunerous things had
to align to obtain a bal anced budget at that tine.

For this to work out, several things all need to
happen:

1. G| production neets the new, nobre aggressive
prelimnary fall forecast scenario

2. Ol prices stabilize in the $60 range, adjusted for
inflation

3. Flat state budgets that can be contained within the
OVB 10-year plan despite deferred maintenance and
ot her needs

4. Senate version of SB26 with 75 percent / 25 percent
POW split

5. Permanent Fund grows at a steady 6.95 percent per
year w thout a major nmarket correction

1: 36: 56 PM

Representative Otiz referred to slide 9, item 3. He asked
if it assunmed that the capital budget continued to be
funded as in the current year.

M. Alper answered replied that the reappropriations were
drawing down sone |leftover noney from the very |large
capi tal budgets fromfive years prior. He remarked that the
GF capital budget, but inserting the reappropriations and
assumng replications with new G-, the $230 nillion was the
correct starting point.

Representative Pruitt remarked that the Pernmanent Fund had
grown at an 8 percent average.

M. Al per deferred to Conm ssioner Fisher.

Comm ssi oner Fisher replied that the Permanent Fund had a
target that grew at a real return of 5 percent.

House Fi nance Committee 7 10/ 26/ 17 1:03 P. M



Vice-Chair Gara referenced slide 9, item 4 related to the
Senate version of SB 26. He asked whether the divided had
to go down to $1, 000.

M. Alper answered that the Percent of Market Value (POW)
was the flip side of the $250 was about $175 million into
t he GF.

Vice-Chair Gara was trying to determ ne when the state would
run out of noney before the assunptions on slide 9 worked
out. He referred back to slide 4 and noted that there would
still be a $600 mllion deficit. He thought the CBR would
run out in three years, nmuch sooner than FY 26.

M. Al per answered that if everything worked out exactly
right it would bal ance in FY 26

Vice-Chair Gara asked about the dividend anmount.

M. Al per answered the proposal would shorten the tine
bef ore an absol ute zero

1:42: 22 PM

Representative WIson asked if the nmanagenent of the
Per manent Fund would change if the |egislature began using
it in the operating budget.

Comm ssioner Fisher stated his understanding of the
guesti on.

Representative WIlson replied that she believed the
Per manent Fund was invested currently in long-term assets.
She thought it would change if the legislature used it as a
fund source.

Comm ssioner Fisher addressed liquidity of the assets in
the fund. He noted that publicly traded securities could be
sold, but private equity did not share the characteristic.

Representative Wl son asked if the fund would still receive
a high return if the use was shifted.

Conmmi ssi oner Fisher answered that the Permanent Fund did
anticipate a reduction.

Representative WIson asked if the $300 nmillion the bill

would bring in would be all necessary because the Pernanent
Fund woul d be used for the remainder.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 10/ 26/ 17 1:03 P. M



Comm ssioner Fisher answered that he had spoken wth
numerous |eaders of different areas in the state. The

adm nistration's plan would take the gap from $2.6 billion
to $300 mllion approximtely. He acknowl edged there were
| egi sl ators and nenbers of the public that still believed
the budget needed to be cut. The bill was not a final
solution, but it gave a framework with nore certainty of
how the state would nove forward. The bill would give
ratings agencies confort in the state's financial
stability.

1:48: 14 PM

Representative WIson renmarked that there was a desire to
| ower budget than passed the previous year.

Comm ssi oner Fisher answered that the budget presented and
the OMB. He referred to UG and DGF had been reduced by
about 20 percent. The admnistration was |ooking at other
ways to make reductions like a shared services program
whi ch included consolidating information technology (IT) in
the state departnents. The departnments were conducting
ef ficiency inprovenents on a regular basis. He believed the
state needed to keep thinking about healthcare. He referred
to tal k about a healthcare authority.

Representative WIson |ooked forward to seeing a |ower
budget .

Co-Chair Foster noted the commttee would hear from the
Al aska Permanent Fund Corporation (APFC) the follow ng
week.

M. Al per noved to slide 10 and addressed elasticity.

The following itens increase or decrease the size of
the future deficits ($mllions):

* House Permanent Fund bill (higher dividend) $175

$10 oil price shift $300

Federal health care changes $100

Near term maj or market correction $300

| ncreases to capital budget $50+

Maj or di saster response Indeterm nate

Representative Genn pointed to page 9 and 10 and renarked
that they did not include oil credits owed by the state.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 10/ 26/ 17 1:03 P. M



M. Al per agreed.

1:54: 47 PM

Representative Quttenberg noted that the dividend rose if
the population dropped. He asked about the population
projections built into the presentation.

M. Al per did not know what had been built into the data by
the Department of Labor and W rkforce Developnment. He
remarked that all of the items would provide a positive
benefit to the state, but not direct revenue to the state.

M. A per turned to slide 11, "Earnings Reserve Account
Vol atility":

e The Earnings Reserve Account is the only portion of
t he Permanent Fund that may be spent

e It holds the gains and | osses of the whol e Pernanent
Fund; the corpus is always nmade whol e from | osses

e In the FY08-09 market crash, the ERA bal ance fell to
just $420 mllion

 If markets experienced simlar results this year,
there would only be enough funds in the ERA to cover a
single year’'s deficit

1: 58: 43 PM

M. Al per summarized the first section of the presentation
on slide 12 regarding why a broad-based tax was needed:

 Even a small tax as proposed in HB4001 covers
roughly half the forecasted ongoing deficits

e This buys the state tinme in case of various
conti ngenci es

e« A tax conbined with PF restructuring and continued
budget discipline nakes a conplete fiscal plan

 If we get to where the CBRF is gone in a couple of
years and don’'t have a revenue neasure in place, it
takes over a year to collect a new tax

At that poi nt, the remaining alternative of
addi tional wunstructured Earnings Reserve draw could

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 10/ 26/ 17 1:03 P. M



establish a potentially catastrophic long term
pr ecedent

2:00:59 PM

M. Al per turned to slide 14 and addressed the tax proposa
sunmary:

e 1.5 percent tax on wages and sel f-enpl oynment incomne

e Tax paid by individuals earning incone in Al aska;, two
income famlies would pay for each person

e Does not tax investnments, retirenent incone, rental
i ncome, etc.

+ Tax is capped at $2,200 or twice the previous year’s
PFD, whi chever is greater

o Cap applies to incones over $147,000 / year

* Revenue about $320 million at full inplenmentation

* About 15 percent of revenue Wl l conme from
nonr esi dent s

Vice-Chair Gara agreed that if the budget gap was not
solved the econony would shrink and Al askans would be
harmed. He did not want to pass sonmething that would
negatively inpact |lower income and mddle class famlies.
He asked about the tax rate under the bill.

M. Al per answered that there were 600 Alaskans with an
income over $1 mllion per year. The bill becanme a bit
regressive in the 5 percent.

Vice-Chair Gara remarked that at an inconme of $1 million it
seened to be a benefit to the wealthiest. He added that
hi gher inconme individuals were able to deduct from their
federal taxes, but |lower incone individuals did not.

2:07: 03 PM

M. Alper replied that about 30 percent of Alaskans
item zed their tax returns. It was possible to deduct | ocal
i ncone taxes or |ocal sales taxes, but not both.

Vice-Chair Gara felt that the proposal had a negative
i npact on | ower incone people. He felt that there should be
an exenption for the first $25,000 for the extrenely poor
He wondered whether the proposal taxed every level of
i ncone.

House Fi nance Committee 11 10/ 26/ 17 1:03 P. M



M. Al per replied that the bill as witten taxed the first
dollar earned. He remarked that the origins of the bill
were in the school head tax.

2:10: 12 PM

Representative G enn asked if it was gross or net on the
federal form

M. Al per answered that ideally the admnistration would
like to see definitions in the bill, but some would have to
be dealt with in regulation. He stressed that the tax would
be deducted from the check as a percentage of wages or
salary, simlar to the state's unenploynent insurance was
deducted from the checks. He furthered that a self-enpl oyed
person did not have the details within the bill.

Representative G enn wondered whether the person paying the
cap would be less or nore than what they would pay with a
statew de 2 percent sal es tax.

M. A per referred to inpacts of different tax types on
different inconme levels. A person would probably pay a bit
| ess under a sal es tax.

Representative Grenn requested to see the data.

Representative Pruitt referred to the current tax proposa

before Congress. He asked for the admnistration to "burn"
everything received from ITEP [Institute on Taxation and
Economic Policy]. He did not want to use information from
East Coast |iberals. He wondered what the $320 million was
based on, and the year's tax information.

M. A per replied that the nobst recent conplete IRS data
set was 2015. He shared that the bill was built on the 2014
data. The data set was reverse engineered to update it to
2015.

Representative Pruitt queried the nunber of people who had
|l eft Alaska since 2015, and what jobs and average salary
had decreased.

M. Al per answered that he did not have information about
how many people had left the state. The unenploynent rate

House Fi nance Committee 12 10/ 26/ 17 1:03 P. M



was currently about 3 percent higher than it had been when
the current recession started.

M. A per referred to 15 percent from nonresidents. He
asked if the percentage was higher was because the tax
woul d apply to individuals who would not have paid the tax
under a prior proposed tax structure.

2:15: 58 PM

M. Al per had not seen nunbers of 7 or 8 percent or that
low. He remarked that 12.5 percent was a net from non-
residents. He stated that a certain nunber of Al askans had
an income, but earned all their noney out of state.

Co-Chair Seaton clarified that the nunber was 608 people in
Al aska made $1 mllion per year; it could not be included
in the tax before the commttee.

M. Al per agreed.

Representative Thonpson |ooked at taxes capped at $2,200
(slide 14). He pointed to a change in the cap to $4,800. He
wondered if the adm nistration had done the cal cul ati on.

2:18:50 PM

M. Al per answered in the affirmative. He guessed they
woul d scoop up three-quarters. It did not affect 95 percent
of taxpayers.

Representative GQuttenberg asked who <collected data on
revenue. He wondered if the informati on was broken out.

M. Al per answered it was not his area of expertise. The
Department of Labor and Workforce Devel opnent kept a good
data set at the job classification level. He recomended
hearing fromDLWD if the conmttee wanted the information.

Vice-Chair Gara asked at what level of wealth the tax rate
started going below the 1.5 percent.

M. Al per answered $147, 333.
Representative Pruitt asked if the $147, 333 was taxabl e.

M. Al per answered that it was top |ine incone.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 10/ 26/ 17 1:03 P. M



Representative Pruitt spoke to cases with contractors. He
wondered if it would rest on the contractor (e.g. deckhand
or other). He wondered where the onus rested.

M. Al per responded that an enployer would have to report
on a federal 1099 form

2:25: 58 PM

M. Al per spoke to slide 15: "Tax Proposal Sumary":
« For nost Al askans the tax is |less than the PFD

. Qut-of-state residents will pay the highest
effective rate because they do not receive PFDs

M. Al per provided a background of how the state got to the
current point of looking at a tax. He explained slide 17
"Al aska Hi story of Taxes based on I ncone and WAages":

* Began in 1949 at 10 percent of federal tax liability

e By 1961, the tax was 16 percent of federal tax
liability

e In 1975, Al aska switched from federal tax liability
to its own tax brackets

* Ranged from 3 percent to 14.5 percent on taxable
i ncone

» Al aska repealed personal inconme tax in 1980 after
oi | revenue boom

« “Alaska Fair Tax” (HB303) passed House in 2002. This
was an incone tax designed to match the effective tax
rates of a Sal es Tax

e Various bills 2015-17 leading to HB115

M. Al per discussed the idea of a broad-based tax turning
to slide 18: "Broad Based Tax Anal ysis":

Since the 2016 session, nultiple analyses have been

done that |ook at the relative inpact of different
t axes, cuts, and Permanent Fund restructuring plans:

House Fi nance Committee 14 10/ 26/ 17 1:03 P. M



e |nstitute of Social and Econonm c Research at
UAA

* Institute for Taxation and Economic Policy

Tax Foundati on

Nort hern Econom cs

Brad Keithley

. Depar t ment of Revenue internal anal yses,
i ncluding Chapter 3 of Fall 2016 Revenue Sources
Book
You wi Il likely hear from many of these resources
2:30: 06 PM

M. Alper specified a nunber of bills that were introduced
from 2015 - 2017. The list of legislation was reveal ed on
slide 19: "lIncome Tax Legislation, 2015-2017"
 Approximate revenue fromrecent bills
29t h Legislature
0 House 2015-16 bills; $650 nmillion
o Governor’s 2016 bills; $200 nmillion
30th Legislature

o SB12, Bishop “School Head Tax”; $70
mllion

o HB146, danman “School Head Tax”; $540
mllion

o HB115, passed House 2017, $700 nmillion

2:31: 04 PM

M. Al per continued on slide 20: "HB 4001 is different from
a true incone tax":

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 10/ 26/ 17 1:03 P. M



« Does not tax several key types of incone:
o Capital gains
o0 Retirenent earnings
0 S-corp distributions

* Much | ess conplex adm nistration and staffing need

» Does not require individual filing for typical wage
ear ners

2:32:14 PM

M. Al per noted that Nevada did not have an incone tax. He
mentioned a few other states that did not have an incone
tax. However, states had a simlar payroll tax.

M. Al per |ooked at slide 21, "HB 4001 is different from a
true inconme tax":

Nevada is one of the seven states that do not have an
incone tax. Nevada does, however, have a simlar
payrol | tax.

“Nevada’s Mdified Business Tax (MBT), which is
remtted by enployers (not i ndi vi dual s) on
aggregate gross wages (of all enployees) above
$50, 000 per quarter at a rate of 1.475 percent is
currently the only sonmewhat conparable statew de
exanpl e.”

-Jared Walczak, Tax Foundation, “Could a
Payroll Tax Wrk for Alaska,” OOctober 20,
2017

M. A per reviewed slide 22:" Process since Senate voted
down HB115 (5/12/17)":

 June 5, Governor proposes “conpromni se”
o I ncluded budget, SB26, oil tax credits

o New revenue based on Sen. Bishop's school head
tax bill SB12, for at |east $100 million

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 10/ 26/ 17 1:03 P. M



o Bishop bill actually raised only about $60-%$70
mllion, had had no hearings, and had sone
techni cal issues

e June-July, several informal efforts to build a
vi abl e conprom se bill based on SB12 bef ore
adj our nnent

e Internal admnistration discussion of nmultiple
revenue options, and outreach to both Ilegislative
bodies, led to decision to use a simlar structure

» Converted fromstair-step to flat-rate to avoid high
mar gi nal tax issues at bracket crossovers

o Septenber 22, bill released at tinme of current
speci al session cal

2: 36: 44 PM

Vice-Chair Gara remarked that there was an estinmate of the
state's deficit. He stated that the bill would rai se al npost
one-half of the deficit, leaving a significant deficit. He

wondered why only part of the deficit was addressed.

Comm ssi oner Fisher replied that there was a narrow ng of
the gap over tinme, based on the expected growh of the
Permanent Fund. He remarked that the governor wanted to
present a proposal that would be accepted politically.

M. A per noved to slide 23 titled "Thought behind the
"cap".":

e Substantial nunber of Al askans ask, in essence,
“why are we collecting a tax with one agency while
payi ng a dividend with anot her?”

o Certain people, while opposing a tax, are
prepared to give up their PFD to help operate
gover nnment

e Actually elimnating the dividend would be very bad
policy for many Al askans throughout the state, and it
is highly unlikely to inmagine a mmjority approving a
full elimnation

House Fi nance Committee 17 10/ 26/ 17 1:03 P. M



e The structure of the HB 4001 “cap” acknow edges the
concerns of those people- basically taxing the
di vi dend back from hi gher inconme Al askans

* The hope is, a tax with this structure will be nore
broadly acceptable than a full incone tax

Representative Pruitt stated that hope was not a nethod and
the word should never be used. He asked for the
adm nistration to never include it in a presentation.

2:43:13 PM

M. Al per agreed that if a person chose to not receive a
di vidend it would nake everyone el se's share higher.

M. Al per relayed that one of the pieces necessary to build
was a mechanism for refunds. He provided detail. He noved
to slide 24, "Technical Language in HB 4001"

Bill is about 1/3 the length of HB 115.

Language is adequate to establish, or authorizes
regul ations to define, many key issues:

e Defining “self-enploynment” and “from a source
in the state” plus other key terns

. Interpretations  mnust be consistent W th
Mul ti state Tax Conpact

* Incorporates IRS code to a |imted degree where
needed, state can require a copy of federal
return

e Process for wthholding and remtting tax by
enpl oyers

e Filing of reports for paynents to self-enployed
i ndi vi dual s and contract enpl oyees

e Individual returns by those required to do so,
mai nly the self-enpl oyed

* Refunds for overpaynent

2:46: 43 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 18 10/ 26/ 17 1:03 P. M



Representati ve Kawasaki asked about the penalty for not
filing taxes.

M. A per did not believe there was a penalty for not
filing in the bill. He stated that there was a penalty
within the regulation. He deferred to M. Spanos. He stated
that there was sone standard penalty |anguage in the
general tax statutes, which would likely apply. He stated
t hat , barring any other direction, the general t ax
authorities would be used for penalties.

Co-Chair Seaton referred to line 3 of the self-enploynent.
He remarked that the line was only froma source within the
state. He wondered how it would be delineated for a
resi dent or non-resident.

M. A per replied that an income tax was a tax on all the
income, and a credit was back for tax paid in other states.
He stated that the bill was witten that the tax was only
paid on what was earned in Al aska, whether one was a
resident or non-resident. He stated that without a 1099
formin a snmall business, there would be a self-reporting
requirenent with an audit follow through. He hoped that the
definitions in the bill wuld give tools to assist in what
was counted as self-enployed inconme. He deferred to M.
Spanos.

BRANDON  S. SPANGCS, DEPUTY DI RECTOR, TAX DI VI SI ON,
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, stated that the bill only taxed
income nade within the state. He stressed that a resident
who earned incone outside of Al aska would not be taxed on
that inconme. He remarked that the self-enployed woul d point
to the nulti-state tax conpact.

Co-Chair Seaton asked for verification it was on net incone
and not sel f-enpl oynment.

M. Spanos replied in the affirmative.

Vice-Chair Gara asked if the distribution was counted as
sel f-enpl oynent i ncone under the bill.

M. Alper replied in the affirmtive.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 19 10/ 26/ 17 1:03 P. M



M. Spanos answered that the bill referenced a section of
the Internal Revenue Code - he would have to research it
and foll ow up.

2:52: 54 PM

Representative WIlson |ooked at sel f - enpl oynent and
schedule C. She stated that if she was a sole proprietor
with no actual income from the business, would she go to
line 31 with the net profit and loss to utilize as the
i ncone.

M. Al per answered in the affirmative.

M. Spanos concurred with M. Alper's reply.

Representative WIlson did not believe a person could take
deducti ons of f of sel f - enpl oyed i ncome under t he

| egi sl ati on.

M. Spanos agreed, if a person had a loss, the bill would
all ow the | oss.

2:54:49 PM

M. Al per advanced to slide 26, "Revenue |npact":

* DOR estimates $160 million in FY2019 due to the tax
taking effect in January 2019*

e This anmobunt is fromw thholding / enpl oyer paynents

* No tax returns filed until April 2020
*(Assunes 1/1/19 effective date as proposed)

 DOR estimates $320 million in FY2020 based on
nodeling wusing aggregated federal incone data for
Al aska residents

M. Al per noved to slide 27 titled "Revenue Detail s":

Revenue estinates are based on 2015 I RS Dat a

* About 440,000 total resident taxpayers, revenue
$280-$290 million

68, 000 bel ow $10, 000 i ncone

House Fi nance Conmmittee 20 10/ 26/ 17 1:03 P. M



62, 000 between $10 and $20, 000
161, 000 between $20 and $50, 000
107, 000 between $50 and $100, 000
38, 000 between $100 and $250, 000
4,000 above $250, 000

* Net nonresident (after subtracting Al askans who
earn all their income outside) 12.5 percent,
revenue $40 million

e Wthout the cap, total revenue would be $10 to
$20 mllion higher (foregone from high incone
i ndi vi dual s)

2:57:56 PM

Representative Pruitt asked how to deal wth nonresident
i ndi vi dual s.

M. Al per answered that the bill included a definition and
regulations would flush the issue out. He detailed that
from nonresidents it was a bit easier when they were wage
enpl oyees.

Representative Pruitt provided a scenario where a conpany
was located in Alaska but did business outside of the
state. He asked if the incone was considered derived from
the state if the business was physically in Al aska.

M. Spanos replied that state's usually taxed residents on
all of their inconme, and residents and nonresidents would
be taxed the sane. He furthered that for a wage earner it
woul d be physical presence and wages woul d be taxed.

3:02: 02 PM

Co-Chair Seaton asked if M. Spanos was talking about
property, not rents.

M. Spanos answered that the property would not be taxabl e.
M. A per noted that it was a parallel structure. The
consideration would be what percentage of income was

consi dered Al askan for tax purposes.

Representative Pruitt referred to individuals earning noney
in another state, but who lived in Alaska. He wondered if

House Fi nance Committee 21 10/ 26/ 17 1:03 P. M



it depended on whether the individual paid tax in another
st at e.

M. Al per responded that the individual would only be taxed
if the work was in Al aska.

3:04:35 PM

Co-Chair Seaton asked about the difference between a
taxpayer and a tax filer. He asked how the bill treated
joint filers. He asked if distributions were broken out
50/ 50.

M. Alper answered that every person was considered a

filer, there was no joint filer. It was an individual tax
only; there was no nechanismin the bill to create a joint
t ax.

Co-Chair Seaton wondered if both spouses had the $2,200
cap.

M. Al per answered that the taxes would be paid in the dua
i ncone househol d.

Co-Chair Seaton referred to partner distributions or self-
enpl oyment tax. He wondered if it was only assigned to one
of the househol d nenbers.

M. Al per answered that he did not know. He deferred to M.
Spanos.

M. Spanos restated his understandi ng of the question.

Co-Chair Seaton replied in the affirmative and asked about
a single cap.

M. Spanos answered he had not researched the issue, but
believed that a partnership could choose to distribute
what ever amount it wanted.

3:10:10 PM

M. Al per believed it meant there were circunstances where
a couple woul d have to pay two caps.

Co-Chair Seaton stressed that he was attenpting to
under stand how the joint filing would occur.

House Fi nance Committee 22 10/ 26/ 17 1:03 P. M



M. Al per relayed that the questions were easy for a
payroll or wage tax. He stated that the broadening a
f oot print into self-enploynment required the special
provi si ons.

Co-Chair Seaton believed it was inportant to have a
delineation showing how the joint filer inpacted the
proposed t ax.

M. Spanos responded that the joint filing definition in
the federal code, and noted that there was no definition
for a married couple in the bill, so each enployed
i ndi vidual would owe their own tax. In order to calculate
your own returns, they had to know their individua
ear ni ngs.

Representative Quttenberg used a scenario where Oregon had
an incone tax. He asked if Oregon currently was taxed on
the entire income. He remarked that the enployer would
remove the tax in Al aska.

M. Al per agreed. He stated that a resident of a state that
had an incone tax, who earned inconme in Al aska, would pay
the tax to Oregon on all their incone. He stated that
living in Oegon and working in California initiated the
credit.

3:18: 51 PM

Vice-Chair Gara understood the difficulty of inplenenting
the tax imediately. He asked about the nodest payroll tax
and wondered if it would be possible to inplenent.

M. A per answered that he was really talking about a
voluntary taxation if it occurred before the effective
date. He would not want to inplenent the tax in the mddle
of a calendar year and believed they were stuck waiting
until April 2019.

Vice-Chair Gara did not nean to inplenent the tax prior to
the bill's effective date. He neant inplenenting it prior
to dealing with regulations in the department. He asked if
it wuld be possible to ask the effective date to be
January 1.

3:22:11 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 23 10/ 26/ 17 1:03 P. M



M. Al per answered there was no staff currently attached to
the bill; the departnment would have to hire the staff. He
could not imgine getting anything functional between
Thanksgi vi ng and New Year's.

M. Al per noved to slide 28 titled "Fiscal not e
i npl enentation cost":

e Inplenenting an individual incone tax in 14 nonths
will be a significant |ogistical challenge

o Need to draft regul ations

o Need to design, develop, and test technology to
adm ni ster tax system for over 400,000 taxpayers

. Esti nat ed $300, 000 suppl enent al appropriation
request for a contractor to work with DOR on an
i npl enment ation pl an

 Estimated $10, 000,000 one-time capital appropriation
to build incone tax into our current tax revenue
system

o I ncludes w thholding, filing, and refunds
e G adual ranmp-up  of staffing; event ual annual
managenment cost estimate is $5.2 mllion wth 40
enpl oyees

« Total cost over six-year fiscal note period is about
2.5 percent of projected revenue.

3:25:34 PM

M. Al per advanced to slide 29 and continued to address the
fiscal note inplenentation cost.

The Departnent of Revenue’'s Fiscal Note is sonewhat
conservative (neaning too high, we hope)

e Assumes stand-al one systembuilt within the Tax
Di vi si on

* Itens that need to be pinned down (partial |ist):

House Fi nance Committee 24 10/ 26/ 17 1:03 P. M



o How nuch can we Ilimt individual reporting
needs vs. relying on enployer filing?

o Process for self-enploynent filing system
0 Degree of electronic vs. paper filing

o Potential coordination with Departnent of Labor
( Enpl oynent Security Tax). This would have
substantial chall enges due to federal funding

M. Al per provided additional detail on slide 29. He hoped
to do the work with 30 or less people. In conparison the
full income tax bill that had passed the House called for
60 enpl oyees.

3:27:41 PM

M. Alper I|ooked at slide 31, "lInpact of Recession on
Al aska's Econony":

Per the Al aska Departnent of Labor, since the peak:
e Overall economc activity in the state down 17
percent (nmuch of this due to the reduction in the
val ue of every barrel of oil)

» Total job |losses 11,900 positions (3.3 percent)

 State governnent job losses 2,700 positions
(>10 percent)

o State facility closures throughout the state

3:29:30 PM

Vice-Chair Gara stated that the DLWD had told comittee
menbers that the lost jobs were 13,500 in the last two
years. He asked M. Alper to confirmthe nunber.

M. Alper replied that he would provide that information
He stressed that there was an inherent seasonality.

M. A per turned to slide 32 titled "ISER - Job Inpact of
Different Options." Each of the options would cost jobs in
varying degrees. He noved to slide 33 and addressed
multiple tax options that would each raise $500 nmillion. It

House Fi nance Conmmittee 25 10/ 26/ 17 1:03 P. M



started to taper out because the highest ear ni ng
individuals tended to get their incone from things other
t han wages.

3:34:17 PM

M. Al per addressed the final slide titled "Conparable Tax
Burden." The chart had been produced by Institute of Soci al
and Economc Research (ISER). He detailed that Al aska
nostly collected select sales taxes such as alcohol and
ot her. The average Al askan paid $500 per year to the state;
the average state was about $2,700 and the highest were

over $4,000. If the bill passed it would nean Al aska's
total taxation would be around $1,000 and Al aska would
still remain the lowest tax reginme. He did not believe it

woul d be material enough to nake Al askans nove.

Representative Genn referred to the last slide. He
referred to the state's high property taxes and cost of
living. He wondered if |ISER had a conparative study
i ncludi ng | ocal taxation.

M. Aper replied he believed so; it wuld be worth
| ayering into the presentation. Al aska was also unique in
its over 400 nunicipal sales taxes; the weighted average
was about 1.7 percent because Anchorage did not have a
sal es tax.

3:38:13 PM

Representative Pruitt referred to the earlier discussion
about sone people not wanting to take the Permanent Fund.
He wondered if there was a way to come up with a way to use
t he noney for state use.

M. A per replied that it was a |legal question. He stated
that if a person chose to take the dividend and donate it
to the state that person could do that.

Representative Pruitt wondered if there was a way for a
person to choose not to claim their dividend. He stated
that it came up all of the tine. He believed there should
be a way to provide the opportunity for individuals wanting
to give their PFD. He did not want to penalize others in
t he process.

Conmi ssi oner Fisher would |look into the issue.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 26 10/ 26/ 17 1:03 P. M



Vice-Chair Gara stated he had asked the question for two
years. He believed Legislative Legal Services agreed that
if the dividend was made an offer for people to either
accept or deny, it would nean it was not incone.

Conmi ssi oner Fisher would | ook into the issue.

M. Al per added that APFC would testify the foll ow ng week
and coul d possibly weigh in on the issue.

Comm ssi oner Fi sher would follow up.

Co-Chair Foster addressed the schedule for the follow ng
day.

#
ADJ OURNIVENT
3:43: 48 PM

The neeting was adjourned at 3:43 p. m

House Fi nance Committee 27 10/ 26/ 17 1:03 P. M



